

# Walton Parish Council

## Report on Matters Arising 5<sup>th</sup> October 2017

### **Highway Related Issues**

See 'Issues Raised with WBC Report'. Updated requested 18/08/17.

### **Boundary Commission Appeal**

An email has been sent to Bryan Magan who is a senior officer at Democratic Services 24/04/17. Both Hatton and Stretton have been copied in.

25/04/17 – Bryan said he will discuss with colleagues and get back to us.

25/05/17 – Asked Bryan if there was any further news.

30/06/17 – Followed up.

06/07/17 – Asked for update. Bryan said he would discuss with colleagues.

01/09/17 – Asked for further update.

02/09/17 – Matthew Cumberbatch (MC) is now in charge of this project.

21/09/17 – Requested update from MC.

25/09/17 – Phone call from MC. Resources are limited but they are currently in communication with the BC. The BC have indicated that the length of any new name could be an issue.

### **External Audit**

Notice of Conclusion of Audit include on Notice Board and Website

### **Paula Hodkinson**

Response to her email sent 26/09/17 (councillors copied in).

### **Cream T Fields**

Email sent to Barbara Parrott thanking her for organising the event 26/09/17.

### **Creamfields Donations**

The donation for this year has been sent direct to our bank account.

### **Policing and Crime Survey and Crime Figures**

Email sent 08/09/17 confirming we would participate in the consultation. Emailed Stephen Parr

22/09/17 inviting him to our October meeting to talk about crime figures.

### **Faisal Rashid MP and Local Plan PDO**

Letter sent to MP 21/09/17 inviting him to comment on the Plan and his actions so far. (Copy of letter in correspondence file).

### **Ray Hallam – Clerk to the Council**